Tuscola Energy, Inc.

920 North Water Street, Suite 213
Bay City, Michigan 48708

7/19/22
EGLE, AQD, Bay City District
401 Ketchum St Suite B
Bay City, MI 48708
Re: Response to Violation Notice: June 28, 2022 SRN: N8276
Dear Mr. Adam Shaffer

Below | have provided our responses to the Violation Notice.

Response to Violation Notice dated June 28, 2022

Allegation Response

Quarterly Gas | During low oil prices our company was on the brink of going out of business. We
to Qil Ratio’s sacrificed parts from lower producing wells to keep higher producing wells going.
not The portable meter used to calculate gas to oil ratio’s was one that we sacrificed.
completed. We have since replaced the portable gas meter and have calculated new gas to oil
ratios. The newer ratios show less gas per bbl of oil produced showing that our gas
production would have even been lower if we had used the new current ratios.

Inadequate The only reason the records are inadequate is because of out to date calculated gas
gas to oil ratio | to oil ratios. The new ratios have been calculated.
records

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Respectfully submitted,

Tuscola Energy, Inc.

Jeffrey M. Adler - President





